From: diana@pugetsoundpublishing.com

To: Robin Proebsting

Subject: guestions about MICA project at Mercerdale
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:46:39 AM
Attachments: 170130 MercerdalePark001.pdf

170130 MercerdalePark002.pdf

Hello, Robin -

I've attached the diagram and talking points | referred to in our conversation this morning.
My specific concerns so far relate to the proposed draining/stormwater retention areas and
the fire lane.

Is the underground vault really going to be 5'x5' and 4 feet high? And the retention pond
100'x20'?

And regarding the fire lane, why not just go on through the park and exit the other end
adjacent to the fire hydrants (near Farmers Insurance building), rather than proposing a
turnaround?

As | said to you, | am trying to maintain an open mind about this project. But | wish the
proponents would update their website and FB pages to be more transparent about how the
facility would impact the park. Between the fire lane, retention vault and retention ponds,
the changes are significant.

Thank you.
Diana Kramer

3446 77th Ave. SE
Mercer Island, WA 98040
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Dear Mercerdale Neighbors:

Please see the diagram on the back of this note, which does not appear to be
entirely to scale.

A. A 20-foot wide fire lane is planned to start on 34" Street, along the walking
path at the west end of the Thrift Shop Parking lot. It will require:

e pine trees (and possibly other trees) be removed;

e exercise equipment and/or art be relocated;

e for fire lanes longer than 150 feet (which this one will likely
be), a turnaround with a diameter of nearly 100 feet at the end,
although this is not depicted on the drawing.

B. A water storage vault is planned, which will be about 5’ by 5°, protruding 4
feet above the grass.

C. Two large stormwater ponds are planned (mosquitoes?).

D. Conversion of the cutout parking on 32", which 4 spaces are currently well-
used by park users, into handicapped spaces unavailable to the general
population is proposed.

If you have any comments or concerns, please contact

= Senior Planner Robin Proebsting at robin.proebsting@mercergov.org (206-275-
7717), and

= Planning Director Scott Greenberg at Scott.Greenberg@mercergov.org.

They are interested in neighbor comments on these issues, but all comments must
be in writing to be considered.






